

## February 2014 ASC Minutes

Meeting held and hosted at It's About Time (Tomball)

Bob S, Chair opened and called to Order followed with the Serenity Prayer (whole group)

12 Traditions-Drew

12 Concepts of Service-Unavailable

Purpose of ASC and Unity Statement-Bob S

Service Prayer-Ken

### **Roll Call**

Trusted servants for the 2013 Service Year are as follows:

- Chair-**Bob S.** **Present**
- Vice Chair-**Drew** **Present**
- Secretary- **Dana A** **Present**
- Treasurer-**Billie S** **Absent (Excused)**
- Co-Treasurer-**Caroline** **Absent**
- H & I Chair- **Open**
- PIR Chair-**Ronnie** **Present**
- Activities Chair-**James** **Present**
- RCM 1-**Stewart** **Present**
- RCM 2-**Scott** **Present**
- Literature Review Chair- **Open**
- Web servant-**Bob T** **Absent (Excused)**

### **Groups**

Better Late Than Never (Conroe)-Present

Hope without Dope (Kingwood)-Absent

Happy Joyous and Free (Woodlands)-Present

It's About Time (Tomball)-Present

New Attitudes (Tomball)-Present

New Hope (New Caney)-Present

Serenity Happens (Brenham)-Absent

Serious Undertakings (Huntsville)-Present

## **Trusted Servant Reports**

**Secretary Report** by Dana A- Read Last month's meeting minutes

**Treasurer Report** by Billie S-

Beginning balance of \$2,123.74 with deposits of \$1,447.12. Total expenses \$1056.77 for an ending balance of \$2,514.09. After prudent reserve of \$600.00, our **Available Ending Balance is \$1914.09**. It was mentioned that the deposit on 1/19/2014 of \$1130.00 for the chili cook-off be added to left column under income. Also on the expenses, need to verify what check #1284 in the amount of \$19.38 was used for towards FBTL. Dana volunteered to get with Billie to discuss these things and get it corrected in our treasure report.

**RCM Report** by Stewart (RCM 1)- RSC minutes not yet available. Tally sheets need to be brought to the April ASC so we need to get them out to the groups asap. Each tally sheet is for the group as a whole not individuals at each group.

TBRCNA 15 first meeting is March 5, 2014 where there will be subcommittee nominations

Car report is available [www.na.org/conference](http://www.na.org/conference)

User ID: wsc2014

Password: CP2014

**H & I Report** by Bob S, Chair

This is still an open position. Bob S has signed up for MOCO jail. Fill out and sign and need copy of driver's license. Ben C will get it to the official at MOCO for approval. Volunteers are needed for MOCO Jail. Saturday 7pm Men's meeting is going well. The MOCO Wednesday Men's meeting has not been happening, nor has the Saturday Women's Meeting. Volunteers are needed for both meetings. Don K has been attending the Holiday Unit meeting on Wednesdays at 4:30, but is taking a break from the Monday meeting as well as the Tuesday meeting at the Estelle Unit until the first of the year. Scott is still attending the Carol Vance unit on Wednesdays at 7pm.

**PR Report** by Ronnie

Meeting schedules are in and were distributed among groups. Also our business cards finally came in. Ronnie had some questions about what the business cards were for and a few members explained what

was discussed when the motion was first being created. Dana, the secretary, went back through old area minutes to make sure Ronnie knew the purpose of the cards. We distributed the business cards to everyone who was at the area meeting to take a stack of. The purpose of them was to hand out to people who were inquiring about Narcotics Anonymous or to people who would come in contact with addicts needing help such as probation offices and etc.

### **Literature Review Report- OPEN**

#### **Activities Report –By James**

Chili cook-off was a huge success and had 4 teams enter. The total amount raised was \$1,130.00st. Congratulations to Drew from TNA for 1<sup>st</sup> place in theme and Alison from BLTN for 1<sup>st</sup> place in taste. Also a big thank you to Happy, Joyous, and Free for hosting the cake auction during the chili cook-off. Upcoming events in our area include “The Power of Love” Valentines dance party which will be hosted at Better Late than Never. The event will be Saturday 2/15/2014 from 8pm until Midnight. There is a suggested \$5 donation and also will have flowers and goodies for sale. All the money made from this event will go towards the 2014 Fellowship by the Lake. March 15<sup>th</sup> 2014 NASCONA will host another Crawfish Boil which will also be located at Better Late than Never from 1pm until we run out of crawfish. There will also be sausage, potatoes, and corn on the cob for the ones who aren’t a fan of crawfish. We are hoping to have a band perform at the event. From 4:00-5:30 our RCM1 Stewart and RCM2 Scott will be presenting a workshop on the CAR. This event will also be a fundraiser for 2014 Fellowship by the Lake. And finally, May 2<sup>nd</sup> thru May 4<sup>th</sup> will be the Northside Area of NA’s 22<sup>nd</sup> Fellowship by the Lake located at Huntsville State Park. There will be a fishing tournament, brisket cook-off and lots of fellowship and fun. The briskets made in the cook-off will be served at the community Saturday dinner. It is suggested for everyone to bring a side dish to share. Saturday night at 8pm Mike H from Miracles Happen in Bryan, Texas will be our speaker. Sunday morning breakfast will be supplied and prepared by NASCONA. Meetings will be available all throughout the campout. **T-shirt design winner:** Julie and James from Serious Undertakings won and the theme will be for our 22<sup>nd</sup> FBTL “Peace Love and NA”.

**Web servant Report** by Bob T- Website is doing great and we are still getting a lot of traffic. Search engine rankings are still very good in the major search engines. Bob’s mom will hopefully be getting out of the hospital soon and is out of ICU.

Email address: [bob@briefcasebob.com](mailto:bob@briefcasebob.com) or ph.: 281-719-8644, cl: 210-445-0837

#### **Ad-Hoc Report-**

**Vice Chair Report** by Drew- Subcommittee held, H&I chair still opened

**\*Break\***

**7th Tradition Basket passed- \$34.00 collected**

### **Group GSR Reports**

## **BLTN-**

**Tomball-**Putting E-cig policy into effect, \$50 area contributions

**Serious Undertaking-** Area donation \$40, no problems

**Hope without Dope-**

**New Hope-** No GSR for this group. Meetings are on Tuesday and Friday @ 8:00 pm.

**Happy Joyous and Free-**No problems, area donation \$56

**Serenity Happens-**

**It's About Time-** Problems-new group, meeting is E-cig friendly. Events-Speaker bash April 12<sup>th</sup> 2pm-9pm

## **Sharing**

Brenda- Suggests that the January ASC shows new service holder how each position is done.

## **Unfinished Business**

### **Old Business**

Do we owe money to Conroe for allowing the area to host the chili cook off there?

### **New Business**

Motion was passed to pay Don \$50 to donate to the church for hosting RSC. Money was given out of area contributions.

Motion was passed to pay to pay Rhiannon \$100 for supplies for the Speaker Jam. She will bring receipt and change back.

## **Elections**

- |                     |             |
|---------------------|-------------|
| ○ Chair-            | Bob S       |
| ⊖ Vice Chair-       | Drew        |
| ⊖ Secretary-        | Dana        |
| ○ Treasurer-        | Billie      |
| ○ Co-Treasurer-     | Caroline    |
| ○ H & I Chair-      | <b>OPEN</b> |
| ○ P/R Chair-        | Ronnie      |
| ○ Activities Chair- | James       |

- RCM 1- Stewart
- RCM 2- Scott
- Literature Review Chair- **OPEN**
- Web servant- Bob T

**GROUPS NEED TO BE INFORMED ABOUT OPEN POSITIONS!**

**Announcements**

**Thank you It's About Time for hosting the February ASC.**

**Next ASC is (1<sup>st</sup>) Sunday March 2 2013 at New Hope**

**Subcommittee will meet at 1 pm followed by the Area Meeting at 2pm**

**Love and Service**

**Dana A,**

**NASCONA Secretary**